RECEIVED BY j

DICKSON PETROLEUM 1984
P.O. Box 50160 NOV 09
Midland, Texas 79702 0. C.D. A_J
ARTESIA, OFFICE

November 9, 1984

0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Les Clements

Dear Mr. Clementg: o,

Cl.

Bieksaon-Petroleum plans to transfer 180 barrels of
lease crude from Santa Rita Exploration's Sun State #1,
located in Unit H of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range
28 East, N.M.P.M., to Dickson Petroleum's Burmah State #1,
located in Unit J of Section 18, Township 18 South, Range
28 East. The crude will be used to frac the Burmah State
#1. We hope this meets with your apporval.

Donald G. Becker, Jr.
Agent for Dickson Petroleum

DB/vt



